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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 17 October, 2016 5:14 PM

To: Sabrina ( N-51 )

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: LOD of SKF 3645 H - Accident on 14/05/2016 along Bishan St 13 just infront of 

Bishan bus interchage *** LKK REF: CC4/AIG16009074/Ahg3

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Sabrina, 

 

We refer to your below email. 

 

Please be informed that we are still looking into the matter. 

 

We will revert for an update in due course. 

 

Thank you.  
 

Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This email may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the 

sender immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email is strictly forbidden. 

 

 

From: Sabrina ( N-51 ) [mailto:sabrina@n51.com.sg]  

Sent: Friday, 14 October, 2016 5:50 PM 

To: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Re: LOD of SKF 3645 H - Accident on 14/05/2016 along Bishan St 13 just infront of Bishan bus interchage 

*** LKK REF: CC4/AIG16009074/Ahg3 

 

Dear Vic, 

 

We refer to your email, 

 

How is the status of this case?  

 

Kindly update us. 

 

Regards, 
 

Sabrina 

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd 
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Office : 6842 0051 Fax : 6744 0510 

www.n51.com.sg 

 

  

 

On Thu, Aug 25, 2016 at 9:12 AM, Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Sabrina, 

 

We refer to your below email with enclosed LOD. 

 

We will revert for an update/offer in due course. 

  

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

Save Save Save Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.the Earth. Print only when necessary.the Earth. Print only when necessary.the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

  

 

This email may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the 

sender immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email is strictly forbidden. 

  

  

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Wednesday, 24 August, 2016 5:39 PM 
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To: Sabrina ( N-51 ) <sabrina@n51.com.sg>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Jas Khine (LKKAuto) <jaskhine@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: LOD of SKF 3645 H - Accident on 14/05/2016 along Bishan St 13 just infront of Bishan bus interchage 

*** LKK REF: CC4/AIG16009074/Ahg3 

  

Dear Sabrina,    

    

Thank you for your email.    

    

Please note that : -    

    

LKK ref Officer in charge   

 CC4/AIG16009074/Ahg3  Vic   

    

To check availability of the case handler , you may contact the undersigned. 

  

Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  

From: Sabrina ( N-51 ) [mailto:sabrina@n51.com.sg]  
Sent: Wednesday, 24 August, 2016 11:59 AM 

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) 

Subject: LOD of SKF 3645 H - Accident on 14/05/2016 along Bishan St 13 just infront of Bishan bus interchage. 

  

Dear Mei Kwan, 

  

Pls refer attachment. 

  

Regards, 

  



4

Sabrina 

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd 

Office : 6842 0051 Fax : 6744 0510 

www.n51.com.sg 

  

  

 


